



900 Chelmsford Street
Lowell, MA 01851
T: +1 978-250-3000

CommScope Technologies OneCell® Radio Module RPM-A5A11-B14

June 4, 2021

To FCC:

RE: FCC Class II Permissive Change Request for Company:

CommScope LLC **FCC ID:** QHYRPM-A5A11-B14

We are applying for a class I or possibly a class II permissive change to the FCC for approval to add additional Host, RP5200 Base Band Module, to the filing.

Product description: OneCell Radio module RPM-A5A11-B12, FCC ID: QHYRPM-A5A11-B14.

Original Grant date 01/21/2020

Permissive Change Grant date 04/26/2021

The transmitter circuitry has not changed; we are only adding an additional host, RP5200 Base Band Module, to the previous permissive change only, filing grant date 04/26/2021.

Sincerely,

Kevin Craig

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Kevin E. Craig". The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a horizontal line.

Consulting Engineer

900 Chelmsford Street

Lowell, MA 01851